



ÁFRICA VERDÚ NARVÁEZ

FASHION ACCESSORIES & PRINT DESIGNER
ARTIST


PROFILE

Artist with Design experience and Designer with Arts background.

I have created Flowers From Mercury, my personal Design&Arts Project.

Concerned in Sustainable Fashion, I am the creative director and co-founder at Valespir Paris, a sustainable bags brand.

I am now launching a new fashion brand, Three Flowers From Mercury.

 C/Fernando El Santo,7
Madrid 28010
Spain

 +34 619732403

 africaverdu@gmail.com



www.flowersfrommercury.com



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/africaverdunarvaez/>



<https://www.pinterest.es/africaverdunarvaez/>

EDUCATION

Fashion Design Degree

STUDIO BERÇOT, *Paris, France* / 2011-2014

Fine Arts Degree

Universidad Politécnica de Valencia, *Valencia, Spain* / 2006-2011



Fashion Design Short Course

CENTRAL SAINT MARTINS, *London, UK* / 2010

Visual Merchandising Short Course

CENTRAL SAINT MARTINS, *London, UK* / 2010

EXPERIENCE

Director of Sustainable Fashion Course

Barreira Arte y Diseño. *Valencia, 2021*

Founder of Flowers From Mercury

My painting and prints project. *Madrid, 2021*

Creative Director & Co-Founder at Valespir Paris

Our sustainable bags brand based in Paris. 2020-NOW
www.valespir.com



Accessories, Bags & Print Senior Designer

GUM Design & Gianni Chiarini, *Florence, Italy* / 2018- 2020

Fashion Print&Embroidery Designer

CH Carolina Herrera, *Galicia, Spain* / 2015- 2018.

Fashion Jewelry Designer Assistant

Jean Paul Gaultier, *Paris, France* / 2014.

Fashion Jewelry Designer Assistant

Ela Stone, *Paris, France* / 2013-2014.